From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Lincoln Frye Advisory Committee Application AHAC D5
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:13:44 PM

Name: Lincoln Frye

Home Address: 2735 Mt Vernon Springs Rd, Siler City, NC, 27344, USA
Mailing Address: 2735 Mt Vernon Springs Rd, Siler City, NC, 27344, USA
Home Phone: 704-213-6316

Cell Phone: 704-213-6316

Email Address: lincolnefrye@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 5

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Affordable
Housing for District 5 Member

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? Since I work directly with low-income individuals
in Chatham County, many of whom experience housing insecurity, I believe that I offer a
unique perspective on the county's housing needs, both in the long and short term. I can relate
information & data I have to provide perspective on what local residents need in terms of
housing to keep them in their communities, especially one as fast-growing as Chatham
County.

Education/Experience: University of North Carolina at Charlotte: Charlotte: August 2017 —
May 2020 Master of Arts in History GPA: 4.00 Winthrop University: Rock Hill, SC: August
2013 —May 2017 Bachelor of Arts in History with Concentration in Teacher Certification,
Minor in Secondary Education GPA: 3.53

Name of Employer: Central Carolina Community College

Address of Employer: 1105 Kelly Dr, Sanford, NC 27330

Position: Coordinator of Workforce Access Programs

Work Phone: 919-545-8671 (office) or 336-525-1678 (mobile)

Civic Involvement: Chatham County Chamber of Commerce

Gender: Male
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Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic
Year of Birth: 1994
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